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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A2220200203

CDR: 0116 §16-03-0010, 0020
DOI: 2/25-26/2017

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

THE STATE

VS.

ALEXANDER RHUE JR
B IGHVARKET STREET
GEORGETOWN, SC 28440-2202

DOB;
SSN:

ATTORNEY: Gregory K Voigt

Vo Aoy

F f Grand J ’ \
Dc;rtczzoersono rana Jury 7"%&’7 7

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

MURDER

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 26, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Georgetown
County present upon their oath;
MURDER

CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That Alexander Rhue Jr did in Georgetown County, on or about February 25-26, 2017, while acting in
concert with others, did willfully, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Leon Harrison, Jr., with
malice aforethought, either express or iniplied, and the victim did die as a proximate result thereof on or

about February 25, 2017 in Georgetown County, in violation of Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws,

1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute m such case made and

provided.
%M@U&
LRt e
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S‘TI-\TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THL .iDURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#  2017GS2200872

VS.

AMW#E#:  2017A2220200203
Date of Offense: 2/25/2017

Alexander Rhue Jr

AKA: S.C.Code§ : 16-03-0010, 0020

Race: %SBXI M Age: 38 CDR Code# 0116

DOB: ss+ I

Address: -Dandelion Court

City, State Zip. _Georgetown, SC 20440 SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#  SC01490705

CDL Yes [ ] No[[JCMV Yes [} No[ ] Hazmat Yes (] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was {X] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS

TO: Murder 30 - /17%

in violation of + § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
] NON-VIOLENT [BXIIO/LENT [JSERIOUS QM@T SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- : Lesser Included Defendant Waives R
The charge is: [D/Aglnd'lcted, O Offense, D' presentment to Grand Jury. . (def'sinitials)

i/ ] Wi hout%gotia fons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

// / // //////?GFSBSO 75186

"/v' 7 14
Richard$on, Alicia A. vl SC Bari# Defendant Voigt, Gregory K SC Bart
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiitted to the \§tate Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _= ﬂ\ days/months/,y\'é’“f“@ ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not fo exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
orobation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

PTCONCURRENTor  [JCONSECUTIVE fo sentenceon: _ %8V b> 2 2 S B0

[=)-Ttie Defendan

Cﬂ

[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

be.,given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

S
7 To icludé“%érme spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

Sursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS Alexander thue Jr IND[CTMENT/CASI:#; 2017652200872
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: '
] PTUP after monthsfyears - —
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
] Aftend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contactwith ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning :

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment O days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[ Other:
[] RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient.
*Fine: ‘ ’ $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts of $ Z'U' 0V Beginning !mo a”e rndfﬁff
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $§ [D00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) . ' $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Zb'vv
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ A (D
0O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ 12815
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: J&/J WVLO( I (/{/(M(Z‘/ j;j;‘:lgiizg ge: 7\.7%%103 ﬁx/
, ' ]
Court Reporter: (4/4 N4 Pll A& (Dt Sentence Date: ol
LA 4

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT

" COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 26, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Georgetown
County present upon their oath:

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

CDR: 0118 C/L, 17-25-0030

That Alexander Rhue Jr did in Georgetown County between February 25, 2017 and March 13, 2017, intentionally do an act
which preveuted, obstructed, impeded, or hindered the administration of justice, to wit: provided false statements to Law
Enforcement and concealed evidence in the investigation of the Murder of Leon Harrison, Jr., in violation of the Common Law

offense of Obstruction of Justice.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. 4 |
@&Wﬂ@%@c

@inYA C SON, II
FTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT




DOCKET NO, 2017GS2200870

WITNESSES
Georgetown Police Department

The State of South Carolina

County of Georgetown

Alicia Richardson 17G00353

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY, 2017 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER THE STATE

2017A2220200146

CDR: 0118 §, 17-25-0030 vs.

DOI: 2/25/2017 -
1252 3/13/2017 ALEXANDER RHUE JR

IGHMARKET STREET
GEORGETOWN, SC 29440-2202

DOB:
SSN:

ACTION OF GRAND JURY B/M

TRUE BILL

ATTORNEY: Gregory K. Voigt -

Indictment for

//@W//%? 44454

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: 7 ”‘&2(& / 7

VERDICT
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

Fareperson of Petit Jury
Date: -

9981
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IN THE. ~OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE. OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#  2017GS2200870

VS,
' AWE:  2017A2220200146
Date of Offense: 3/13/2017

Alexander Rhue Jr

AKA S.C.Code§ : ,17-25-0030
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 38 CDR Code# 0118

DOB: ——ss#—C

Address: -Dandelion Court

SENTENCE SHEET

City, StateZin: orgetown, SC 29440
DL#: SID#  SC01490705

CDL Yes[] No[(JCMV Yes[] No [] Hazmat Yes [[] No[]

' e e et S N N e e N N S S S e

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [ JPLEADS
To: Obstruction of Justice  [2-[Oyvg FlaL Fine
in violation of  § , 17-25-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0118 .

BTNON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [) §17-25-45

( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

L , Lesser Included Defendant Waives S
The charge is: [As Indicted, ] Offense, D' presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def'sinitials)

The p;a/”/: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTES

% // 7/| SCB8880 ‘ 75186

" “Richardson, AlicaA. ¢ |  SCBar# Defendant Voigt, Gregory K SC Bar#
' Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is co%%ztted to the ;@i\%tate Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
)
0 i . ;A i Yout f Act d r
for a determinate term of __{ ;@months{y‘_‘e afs/brme Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to excee years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or paymerit
of§ ____ ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference,

The sentence shall run .
[}@ONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 (5 ™} (> Z 200712

=-The %% endanf,iﬁ%?ijen credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[1 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
‘[:] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




